

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 6, 1963

Mrs. Sylvia A. Peterson
2914 N. Stone Ave.
Tucson, Arizona

Dear Mrs. Peterson:

Following is production information which you requested in your letter of March 3, 1963 pertaining to the #1 Maxwell well in Section 1-30N-12W.

<u>Month</u>	<u>Gas production (MCF)</u>
January, 1962	4,664
February	736
March	100
April	1,856
May	1,866
June	2,454
July	5,455
August	1,866
September	402
October	1,236
November	280
December	4,561

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
 AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 1961

Mr. J. H. Brown
 1014 N. 1st Ave.
 Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Brown:

Following is production information which was requested in your letter of March 24, 1960 regarding the #1 Maxwell well in Section 1-30N-12W.

<u>Production (bbl)</u>	<u>Month</u>
4,604	January, 1960
207	February
100	March
1,400	April
1,400	May
2,400	June
2,400	July
1,400	August
400	September
1,400	October
200	November
4,604	December

Yours very truly,

George C. Brown
 Chairman, Commission

Thucson, Ariz
Feb. 3, 1963

San Juan Co. Wild Gas
Conservation Comm.
Aztec, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

Will you please
give me the no. of bbls. oil
or M. C. Feet of gas produced
in 1962 on the Mapelli #1
well, located on Sec. 1,
Twp. 30, Range 12.

I am the owner of
this 40 acres on 1-30-12
and need this informa-
-tion.

If there is any
charge - please let me
know for this report. I
was in your office in
Aztec 1960 after Mr Mapelli's
death and understand

you keep all records of
wells in this office for
San Juan County.

Very truly yours,
Mrs. Sylvia A. Petersen
2914 W. Stone Ave.
Tucson, Arizona

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	June	July
4664	736	100	1856	1866	2454	5455

Aug	Sep	Oct.	Nov.	Dec
1866	402	1236	280	4561